
FOUNDATION OF A MORAVIAN SUNDAY SCHOOL 
AT MirFIELD.—Mr, Arthur Anderton, of Cleckheaton, on 

Saturday last laid the Corner-stone of a new Moravian 
Sunday school at Wellhouse, Mirfield, which is to re-
place one erected in 1827 through the efforts of the Rev. 
David Craig, and which has from time to time been altered 
and enlarged, but has now become quite inadequate to the 
requirements. The Rev. W. Taylor, Bishop of the 
Moravian Church, and president ot the board of directors, 
of London, opened the proceedings with prayer, Mr. J. 
F. Crowther introduced Mr. Anderton. Mr. T. Lang 
deposited a bottle containing various documents and 
coins under the, stone. Mrs. G. Armitage presented a 
trowel to Mr. Anderton, and a mallet was presented to him 
by Mr. J. J. Oates. Mr. Anderton then laid the stone, and 
gave a short address. At the close of the ceremony a 
public lovefeast was held in the chapel, which was presided 
over by the Rev. W. Taylor; and address bearing chiefly 
on Sunday school work were delivered by the Chairman, 
Mr. Anderton, the Rev, J. Baxter, and the Rev. E. R. 
Husse,—Mr. J, J. Oates a read a brief history of the 
Moravian cause at Wellhouse. 
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